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nsbcivilrights.com

January 2, 2020

Honorable Nelson S. Roman
United States District Court
Southern District of New York
300 Quarropas Street

White Plains, NY 10606

Re: DiPippo v. County of Putnam, 17-cv-7948 (NSR) (JCM)
Dear Judge Roman:

The parties write jointly to respectfully request adjournment of the case management
conference currently scheduled for January 10, 2020. The Court previously set this date
following the initial extension of discovery deadlines. See D.E. 49. The Court, however, did not
adjourn this date following the second extension of discovery deadlines. See D.E. 52. Because
discovery is now set to close March 30, 2020, the parties respectfully request an adjoumment of }

Te case management conference until April 10, 2020, \\

Respectfully,

RS-

/s/ Rick Sawyer /

Rick Sawyer /
Attorney for Plaintiff
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